From: O'Rawe Bridget

Sent: 28 June 2004 16.46

To: Mills Hugh »

Ce: Cody Diana; _ '

Subject: RE: Root Cause Analysis
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Also spk briefly with diana who had san g we 4 : 'S “
appling the methodology, this is what we discussad with anne and detailed in both the note of first mtg and the dra
TOR. | am hoping my email to annes offcie whcih i will send on to you sh'd alert anne to potential diffs. Regarding
participants i had suggested to rebecca writing to jim,eugene and | to ask us to identify the saff to be involved in the
RCA process. | ha dmentione dto donna scott on firday also.bridget

—————— Original Message-----

From: Mills Hugh

Sent: 28 June 2004 10:14

To: O'Rawe Bridget

Cc: MacSherry Eavan; McGurk Marese
Subject: FW: Root Cause Analysis

Bridget,
| had a look through this proposal.

My assessment is that our experience with the LC case may be difficult to'a.nalyse through this mechanism. The
approach is educational in content and we need to clarify who should partncnpate. V\{rll all parties contribute to the gdrotup
work, and will this type of examination help get at the details. | would be interested in your initial thoughts. We need to
include CSA in this process. :

| bumped into Anne O'Brien at the conference. She is in Chicago until mid-week. So won't be able to discuss until after

the meeting on 30th.

| plan to be in to-morrow am to meet with the Chairman. Any views?

Hugh

~~~~~ Original Message--—- , :
From: O'Donnell, Bridget [mailio:Bridget.O‘DonneH@_
S=nt 24 June 2004 12:04
(  Orpawe Bridget Mills Hugh

b Root Cause Analvsis

Dear Bridgst/Hugh

Please find attached draft GAT proposal received from Sue Norwood for the
meeting on 3oth June. Anne O'Brien is unfortunately unable to attend the
meeting, however Jayne Fox (Programme Manager - Education) will be
attending.

On behalf of Anne, | hope that all goes well on the 30th and should you have
any further queries, please do not hesitate to coniact me.

Kind Regards

Bridget O'Donnell
for Anne O'Brien

Business Assistant
NI Clinical & Social Care
Governance Support Team
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